




 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:41 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Tottenham Hotspurs Submission - Document review
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email.  I will be on holiday from today until the 17th April and won’t be able to look at this until then.  I will aim 

to get a response back to you by the 23rd April.
 
Kind regards,
 

Ecology Ltd.
 

 

  
 
Office address: Suite 9 Beacontree Court, Beacontree Plaza, Reading, RG2 0BS
Registered office: 119 Highgrove Street, Reading, Berks, RG1 5EJ 

 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:15 PM
To:

Subject: Tottenham Hotspurs Submission - Document review
 
Hello 
 
I am writing to inform you that the applications for the Tottenham Hotspurs training facility have been submitted to Enfield Council 
on the afternoon of 26 March. 
 
We have reached an agreement with the applicant and  on the best approach for reviewing the applications. The plan is to 
issue the consultees with the submitted documents and request that they provide a high-level review ahead of the application being 
validated, to ensure that all necessary information is included. I am managing this process and sending out requests for the internal 
officers to provide high-level review by 8 April.
 
I would appreciate it if you could review the documents (See below) and, if any additional information is required for the 
application, please get back to me by April 8 (to allow for the Easter break).
 
I understand that there is only one day left before the Easter holiday. There were issues with the planning portal, which resulted in 
the application being released to Enfield later than expected. I hope you enjoy a pleasant Easter break and I look forward to hearing 
back from you after the holiday.
 
Please find the submission documents from the below links:
 
Two separate applications are made with the proposals contained in each application integrally linked (via a route for 
buggies/pedestrians/cycles functionally and physically connecting each site). These include the following applications:
 

•               Former Whitewebbs golf course: full planning application for the formation of the women’s training centre, restoration of 
historic parkland and all associated works.

 
Full Application: https://quod.egnyte.com/fl/6aTQoKeMQa






